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British (Consulate general 
Philadelphia 

Apr i l 8, 1940 

Dear Chancery, 

With reference New York's No.180 
of the 21st ul t imo, regarding the appointment of 
the former German Minister at Ottawa to be Consul 
General at Ph i lade lphia , the enclosed newspaper 
cutt ings throw a l i t t l e more l i gh t on the sub jec t . 
He i s not known to have undertaken any special 
a c t i v i t i e s but i s being watched as fa r as i t i s 
poss ib le to do so. 

He endeavoured to become a member of 
the Consular Associat ion and was informed by the 
Secretary that the proper procedure was to ca l l on 
the President (who happens to be the dictator of 
t h i s l e t t e r ) . 

Yours ever, 
CONSUL GENERAL. 

The Chancery, 
B r i t i s h Embassy, 

Washington, D.C. 


